
Lanesboro EDA Board Meeting  
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, February 1, 2024 at 10:30 a.m. 
Lanesboro Community Center Meeting Room and Zoom 

 
 *Zoom is provided as a way to offer more accessibility to council and committee meetings. However, due to potential 

technical issues, full functionality is not guaranteed* 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89880004452?pwd=RmR1bTV0L0o1eURSTVUrb1hYOHdIZz09 
Meeting ID: 898 8000 4452  Passcode: 550702 Dial by your location,  +1 312 626 6799  
 

 
1.          Call to Order/Roll Call  

Members:   ___Tom Pursell  ___Linda Tacke          ___Joe Goetzke   
___Jason Resseman ___Michael Boho 

Staff:                 ___Cathy Enerson   ___Darla Taylor       ___Mitchell Walbridge     
Guests:  
                

2.     Approve the Agenda:    
 Motion_________________ Second______________________ 
 
3.  Public Comments  

  
4.  Approval of the Consent Agenda:   

A. Minutes of Regular EDA Meeting, January 4, 2024 
B. January Financial Reports 

Motion_________________ Second______________________ 
 
5.       Department Reports:  

A. Council Reps/City Administrator/Planning and Zoning Report:  
B. Chamber - Report:  
C. School Board - Report: 

 
6.      Revolving Loan  

A. Concern or Collections:  
● Ann Madland, Zach Lind, Joel Pfeffer 

 
7.       Continued Business 

A. Blandin Grant Final Reporting  
B. Data Insights and Block Group  
C. USDA Loan Application Status 
D. 2024 Work Plan & Strategic Goals 

 
 8.      New Business 

A. Housing Investment and Programs for 2024-2025 - $1.3B State of MN Investment 
a. Local Housing Trust Funds 
b. Local Tax Credits 

B.   LEAN Meeting Recap 
C.   SE MN Together - Regional Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy - February 5, 2024 

 
   9.   Miscellaneous 

A.  Next Meeting: Thursday, March 7, 2024 at 10:30 a.m. 
                                                             
Adjourn Regular Meeting 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89880004452?pwd=RmR1bTV0L0o1eURSTVUrb1hYOHdIZz09
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r1yQyAcTJwBapYTKfTOrcdz6BTk8joxA/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=111396770602823799196&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hbQqmBfZoNm7miyKYr148QSt9y4C8Ljl/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1b7ghyim2DOyHYHNdxUHGVoBguwC0a0roWJsHxNCj1mg/edit?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FBY5ZnesThsTFBdprzNlaoJxI0NZtOsuOPgof0qlGRM/edit?usp=drive_link


Draft 01/05/2024 
Lanesboro Economic Development Authority 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, January 4, 2024 
Council Chambers & Zoom 

 
Present Members:   X  Tom Pursell   X  Linda Tacke   X  Joe Goetzke  

  X  Jason Resseman    X  Michael Boho 
 
Staff:     X  Cathy Enerson    X  Darla Taylor   X  Mitchell Walbridge 
 
Guests: Bonita Underbakke, Zach Lind, Joel Pfeffer, Sarah Peterson, Jonathan Levine 
 

1. Call to Order: Member Resseman called to order the Regular Meeting of the Lanesboro Economic 
Development Authority at 10:35 a.m.  

 
Member Resseman welcomed new member Linda Tacke for her first meeting on the board. 
 

2. Agenda: Member Pursell entered a motion to approve the agenda as presented; Member Goetzke 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  

 
3. Public Comments: No comments were shared.  

 
4. Consent Agenda:  

A. Minutes of the Regular EDA Meeting, December 7, 2023 
B. December Financial Reports 
Member Pursell entered a motion to approve the consent agenda; Member Boho seconded the motion. 
Motion carried with all in favor. 
 

5. Department Reports:  
A. City Council/City Administrator/Planning and Zoning: Member Goetzke reported the city council 

received an update from Bolton and Menk on the Highway 250 Project. The timeline of the project 
has shifted to 2027.  

B. Chamber of Commerce: The Chamber of Commerce is in a transitional phase as it is recruiting a 
new executive director. The final draft of the 2024 Visitor’s Guide should be headed to print soon. 
The annual meeting of members will take place in January.  

C. School Board: Sarah Peterson reported the school’s annual audit was completed.   
 

6. Revolving Loan: 
A. New Loan Requests: No new loan applications were submitted.  
B. Revolving Loan Fund Informational Summary: A summary document of the loan process was shared 

via email to city council members in December.  
C. Loan Collections:  

a. Ann Madland: Members discussed recent communications between EDA Director Cathy 
Enerson and Ann Madland. Members agreed that Director Enerson and Administrator 
Walbridge should draft a letter of final notice before the EDA pursues contract enforcement. 
The deadline for a response from Madland will be one week following the February EDA 
meeting.  

b. Zach Lind: Zach Lind was present to share his plans to move the Driftless Trading Post 
operations to 105 Parkway Avenue N. Members noted that Heritage Preservation 
Commission and Planning and Zoning approvals may be required before approving an 
amended EDA loan agreement. Member Resseman requested Driftless Trading Post be added 



Draft 01/05/2024 
to the January Planning and Zoning Commission meeting agenda. Member Resseman entered 
a motion to table the loan amendment until Heritage Preservation Commission and Planning 
and Zoning Commission approvals are issued; Member Boho seconded the motion. Motion 
carried with Members Resseman, Boho, Pursell, and Tacke voted in favor. Member Goetzke 
abstained from voting.  

c. Joel Pfeffer: Joel Pfeffer requested the project completion date be extended as his apartment 
units were to be completed by December 31, 2023, per the loan agreement with the city. 
Pfeffer experienced some delays with inspectors, but progress has been made on the units. 
Member Resseman entered a motion to amend the loan agreement with a new project 
completion date of May 31, 2024; Member Pursell seconded the motion. Motion carried with 
all in favor.  

 
7. Old Business 

A. Blandin Grant: Cathy shared access to the capstone presentation video and slides which are posted 
on the city’s website. Cathy and Alison Leathers will complete final grant reporting.  

B. Data Insights and Block Group: EDA Director Cathy Enerson will take data requests from 
individuals who wish to have marketing insights on products and services current business owners 
may wish to market in the Lanesboro area. A post will be shared via the city website with more 
information.  

C. Planning Tools for Potential Developments: Cathy mentioned a resource bank is accessible for 
members who wish to view what was developed by the City of Plainview. Member Resseman 
requested the development tools be added to the February Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting agenda.  

D. USDA Loan Application & Letter of Support: Member Resseman entered a motion to designate 
the total match in the letter of support be listed as $26,000; Member Pursell seconded the motion. 
Motion carried with all in favor.  

 
8. New Business 

A. Grant Ideas for Community Development: EDA Director Enerson shared a list of grants available. 
B. Work Plan and Strategic Planning: EDA Director Enerson polled members to see if they were 

interested in creating a 2024 work plan that would develop a list of strategic goals. Members were in 
favor of proceeding with development of the plan.  

 
Adjournment: Member Resseman adjourned the meeting at 11:28 a.m.  
 
Next Meeting: Thursday, February 1, 2024 at 10:30 a.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mitchell Walbridge 
City Administrator/Clerk  
 

 
 





2024 Housing 
 
Building Trust Funds: State of MN Manual 
State Competitive Grant - $150K 
 
 
Local Tax Credit for Individuals 
$1,000 or more investment info local community 85% right off, a way to direct the taxes you 
would have paid in, to your own community 
Link to State of MN Program 
 
Also see the SE REgion housing agenda 
Other program for: 

● Manufactured Homes 
● Rehab USDA properties 
● Infrastructure 
● Impact Fund 
● Manufactured Housing Assistance 

https://mhponline.org/wp-content/uploads/LHTFManualMN.pdf
https://www.mnhousing.gov/rental-housing/housing-development-and-capital-programs/deferred-loans-and-grant-programs/state-housing-tax-credit-(shtc).html


 
 

 

Links 

Register for the Event 

 

 

 

 

Download SMIF's 2023 CEDS  

 

 

 

 

Executive Director Nicole Griensewic will be a guest speaker at the SE MN Together Event  
to discuss how RNDC leverages the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 
(CEDS) to support economic development in South Central Minnesota. Other panelists will 
be sharing resources and funding ideas with the attendees. 
The Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation (SMIF) is hosting this free event February 5th 
at the Wood Lake Meeting Center, Rochester. Click below to register for the event and 
download SMIF's 2023 

 

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001diXeddS7sPcxhNNfBpeSD16eg27dll_VDoy-SexYViyF486SyebO8oppaRoILRONvs9ixBZ-VOLOVW-zSFBanoWZ5kChtpkAo9CutWzD4bCsqPXnCUcdxKHi6PV1dGy-9dYF_NQHW0_ImojWzwfi3Qq2cHG7D3B5o8AWqAqoc5pyEF2XB4DuVjeKOGWxp0h5UBnzZQSw-xvyZhlFpgquhLjZKaMSy-pa7KX4V1CL4rP_1U1ig7fuNvkgaSAT5nWsnFQcs8LnECxp47wfbR0JP5uKDvCPsVYhK8TnEdL9VmY3vrbkbd6rj4W8d5ys166Yxd-X0ImXmmY=&c=avlH1F1FSZKJZSExrWxoIyL4ebtbW805pQl0tLgEofGM3ILpgPf4EQ==&ch=smP16zkaNKTzw46hYKH4-y1p_Ro3HqLm1YOJFXgjzxlSNIW96_wDSQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001diXeddS7sPcxhNNfBpeSD16eg27dll_VDoy-SexYViyF486SyebO8oppaRoILRONI4Z9YKbeEq4UHg4QOmOdnCqjbV3V9JBz354dXC7zlI5ddLUwGw5muYnTUG33RBKXhGdgheAQwuaOe62_j8-OLW9swmHEyCBIICWrNPL5cW5JjBtF67U0PkLFbws8ZlV77a-OTTeU4737-gX7x5c4NFiUjjd8s1zK11cIgkF0uRegg8jAC2mjugH8ifEG4Veo&c=avlH1F1FSZKJZSExrWxoIyL4ebtbW805pQl0tLgEofGM3ILpgPf4EQ==&ch=smP16zkaNKTzw46hYKH4-y1p_Ro3HqLm1YOJFXgjzxlSNIW96_wDSQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001diXeddS7sPcxhNNfBpeSD16eg27dll_VDoy-SexYViyF486SyebO8jVI2NpSiOH_Eio-awdLhRFrjv2qqXkcsi__FIRgiqYtJZ3fqY6slDA56J8FWyj9mcOcvFnfFalu3QDikAizJ9vmep6_4OTxtg==&c=avlH1F1FSZKJZSExrWxoIyL4ebtbW805pQl0tLgEofGM3ILpgPf4EQ==&ch=smP16zkaNKTzw46hYKH4-y1p_Ro3HqLm1YOJFXgjzxlSNIW96_wDSQ==

	February 1, 2024 - EDA Meeting Agenda
	Adjourn Regular Meeting

	1.4.24 EDA Minutes
	January 2024 Financials
	Housing Investment Opportunities
	CEDS - Feb 5th

